From: Christine Stewart

Sent: 20 September 2004 14:26
To: Trevor Birney

Subject: RE: Death of Lucy Crawford

Trevor

There is no question of anyone in the Roya] Hospitals having misled the office of the Coroner as to the cause
of Lucy Crawford's death.
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----- Original Message-----

From: Trevor Birney F
Sent: 17 September 44

To: Christine Stewart

CC:F
Subject: RE: Death of Lucy Crawford

Importance: High

Christine,

............

 WE are going to identify Dr. Donncha Han | |

hyponatraemia?

I look forward to your reply.

Irevor Birney
Editor, Current Affajrs
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